Plans and layout of the synagogue in Olkusz

The plans and layout of the synagogue in Olkusz were prepared at the turn
of the 1950s and 1960s by engineer Henryk Straszak (1925-1997). We are
deeply grateful to Mrs. Elzbieta Straszak for providing the drawings from
her private archive.

See additional information about the synagoge demolished in (possibly) 1957:

https://sztetl.orqg.pl/en/towns/o/321-olkusz/112-synagoques-houses-of-prayer-and-
others/87485-synagogue

https://biblioteka.olkusz.pl/phocadownloadpap/licusiana/ilcusiana 15.pdf (page 63;
in Polish)

and the synnagoge picture after the second war (from the Regional Museum PTTK in
Olkusz):



https://sztetl.org.pl/en/towns/o/321-olkusz/112-synagogues-houses-of-prayer-and-others/87485-synagogue
https://sztetl.org.pl/en/towns/o/321-olkusz/112-synagogues-houses-of-prayer-and-others/87485-synagogue
https://biblioteka.olkusz.pl/phocadownloadpap/Ilcusiana/ilcusiana_15.pdf




Translation of the figure description by ChatGPT. Corrections: put "a street without a
name" instead of "Ulicz Steen"; see buildings orientations at the original drawing.
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